
TO: City of Hendersonville City Council

FROM: Tammy Heide, Deputy Tax Collector

DATE: Thursday, December 4, 2025

SUBJECT: September 2025 Tax Collector Report

According to NCGS 105-350(7) it is the duty of the tax collector to submit to the governing body at each of its regular
meetings a report of the amount collected on each year’s taxes with which is charged, the amount remaining
uncollected, and the steps taken to encourage or enforce payment of uncollected taxes.

Below is the month end report for collections (current and prior years), amounts are provided by the Henderson County Tax
Collector. The tax department is using all collection remedies as provided by general statute to collect delinquent 
taxes including but not limited to garnishments, attachments, and NC Debt Setoff.

This summary does not include Late List Penalties and Interest. Late List Penalties collected are transferred to the 
Henderson County School System per NCGS 115C-437.

CITY DOWNTOWN 7TH AVENUE
$16,706,936.03 $301,549.89 $49,620.16

$983,512.81 $80,908.79 $9,393.63
$22,345.09 $1,489.16 $1,422.64

$15,745,768.31 $222,130.26 $41,649.17

5.88% 26.70% 18.40%

$7,130.12 $279.13 $214.08
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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